


sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: mmm@modiproperties.com
Date: 19 July 2016 14:57
To: "Soham Sir" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>; "Vikas Kumar" <vikas@modiproperties.com>;
"Stephen Modi" <stephen@modiproperties.com>
Subject: NE -PVC pipes - reg

Dear sir,

This is to inform you that on 16.07.16 we have received PVC pipes from Serene farms site details as follows :

PVC pipes 110 mm - 197 nos

PVC pipes 63 mm - 65 nos

PVC pipes 75 mm - 65 nos

Total : 327 pipes

Note : At the time of site visit dated 19.07.16 you have told that as per your instruction they have to send only 110 mm pipes and not 63 mm and 75 mm pipes.

Kindly suggest me that shall we send that pipes back to Serene farms.

CC to Stephen

regards

J.Rambabu
Admin - N E

20-07-2016